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KEEPING OUR PROMISE TO toll free 877-426-2838
dav.omg
TO: Mational Executive Committee

Department and Chapter Commanders and Adjutants of Indiana, Kentucky and Ohio
Mational Service Officers (Cincinnati/Morthern Kentucky area)
National Headquarters Employees

FROM: Barry A. Jesinoski, National Adjutant

DATE: October 27, 2023

SUBJECT: Taste of Belgium — November Fundraiser

1I"'m pleased to announce that Taste of Belgium, a nationally recognized Cincinnati restaurant group,
will partner with DAV this November to help support our continuing mission of service to veterans
and their families.

Taste of Belgium will offer a special DAY cookie Mov. 1-14 and donate $1 to DAV for each
cookie sold. Additionally, a round-up campaign will take place Nov. 1-21 in all nine Taste of
Belgium locations across the Cincinnati and Morthern Kentucky area.

To locate a Taste of Belgium near you, go to authenticwaffle.com/locations. If you visit a Taste of
Belgium restaurant this Movember, please thank the owners and staff for their support of DAV, our
mission, and the men and women who served our nation.

Thank you for helping us build this positive relationship with Taste of Belgium and for all you do

BVEry day.
With appreciation,
Barry A. Jesinoski
Mational Adjutant
BAJem

Click below to download the memo regarding DAV's partnership with Taste of Belgium.
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